



1 July 2026

Ref: CTYFUTREIP-1742405317-2371

Please reference in all correspondence

Mr Aaron Warburton
Chief Executive Officers
Canterbury-Bankstown Bulldogs Rugby League Club
PO Box 123
BELMORE NSW 2192

Dear Mr Warburton,

In relation to SSD-69627466, Council understands that the Canterbury-Bankstown Bulldogs are required to submit a Section 4.55 Modification Application to the Department for modifications to the proposed fire tank.

As the landowner, Council provides its consent for the modification to be submitted, and consent to the delivery of the works subject to approval of the modification by the Department.

Yours sincerely,

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read "MS", with a long horizontal stroke extending to the right.

Matthew Stewart
CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER